
Minturn Planning Commission 
February 26, 2020 

Page 1 of 2 

AGENDA 

MEETING OF THE MINTURN PLANNING COMMISSION 

Minturn, CO 81645 • (970) 827-5645 

Wednesday, February 26, 2020 

Work Session – 5:30 PM 

Regular Session – 6:30 PM 

When addressing the Commission, please state your name and your address for the record prior to providing your 

comments. Please address the Commission as a whole through the Chair. All supporting documents are available for 

public review in the Town Offices – located at 302 Pine Street, Minturn CO 81645 – during regular business hours 

between 8:00 a.m. and 5:00 p.m., Monday through Friday, excluding holidays. 

Work Session – 5:30pm 

1. 100-Block Existing Conditions and Transportation Study Presentation and

Alternatives Discussion

Regular Session – 6:30pm 

1. Call to Order

• Roll Call

• Pledge of Allegiance

2. Approval of Agenda

• Items to be Pulled or Added

3. Approval of Minutes

• February 12, 2020

CHAIR – Lynn Teach

COMMISSION MEMBERS: 

Jeff Armistead 

Lauren Dickie 

Burke Harrington 

Christopher Manning 

Jena Skinner 

1



Minturn Planning Commission 
February 26, 2020 

Page 2 of 2 

 

 

4. Public comments on items, which are NOT on the agenda (5min time limit per 

person) 

 

5. Planning Commission Comments 

 

 

 

 

 

6. 542 Main Street – Keogh Residence Exterior Modifications 

Review of new exterior siding, new front door and new window placement. 

 

Recommendation: Approval. 

 

 

 

 

 

7. Project Updates 

 

• Chapter 16 – Zoning Update Project (continued discussion regarding Old Town 

residential and commercial development standards and dimensional limitations). 

 

 

8. Planning Director Report & Minor DRB Approvals by Director 

 

• Status Update: Ordinance No. 2 – Series 2020 – Chapter 16 Amendments, Town 

Council 1st Reading 

 

• Status Update: Affordable Housing Guidelines and Draft Ordinance 

 

 

• Status Update: Three Mile Plan 

 

 

 

9. Future Meetings 

• March 11, 2020 

• March 25, 2020 

 

 

10. Adjournment 

DESIGN REVIEW AND LAND USE PUBLIC HEARINGS 

FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 

PROJECTS AND UPDATES 

FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 

2



Minturn Planning Commission 
February 12, 2020 

Page 1 of 12 

OFFICIAL MINUTES 

MEETING OF THE MINTURN PLANNING COMMISSION 

Minturn, CO 81645 • (970) 827-5645 

Wednesday, February 12, 2020 

Work Session – 5:30 PM 

Regular Session – 6:30 PM 

When addressing the Commission, please state your name and your address for the record prior to providing your 

comments. Please address the Commission as a whole through the Chair. All supporting documents are available for 

public review in the Town Offices – located at 302 Pine Street, Minturn CO 81645 – during regular business hours 

between 8:00 a.m. and 5:00 p.m., Monday through Friday, excluding holidays. 

Work Session – 5:30pm 

1. Old Town Zoning and Development Standards – Chapter 16 Amendment Project

Regular Session – 6:30pm 

1. Call to Order

Lynn T. called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m.

• Roll Call

Those present at roll call: Lynn T., Burke H., Chris M., Jeff A., and Lauren D.  

Jena S. excused absent.   

Staff Members Present: Town Planner Scot Hunn, Town Manager Michelle Metteer, and 

Economic Development Coordinator Cindy Krieg.   

• Pledge of Allegiance

CHAIR – Lynn Teach

COMMISSION MEMBERS: 

Jeff Armistead 

Lauren Dickie 

Burke Harrington 

Christopher Manning 

Jena Skinner 

3



Minturn Planning Commission 
February 12, 2020 

Page 2 of 12 

2. Approval of Agenda

• Items to be Pulled or Added

Motion by Lauren D., second by Jeff A., to approve the agenda as presented. Motion 

passed 5-0. 

3. Approval of Minutes

• January 22, 2020

Motion by Jeff A., second by Chris M., to approve the minutes of January 22, 2020 as 

presented.  Motion passed 5-0. 

4. Public comments on items, which are NOT on the agenda (5min time limit per

person)

Peter Cranston 

376 Pine St.  

Is working on an ADU, and is having difficulty working within the 750 sf restriction.  

He feels that with the other restrictions in place, expanding / loosening this regulation 

should be considered.  

Scot H. responded that current standards/limitations for the size of ADUs are part of the 

current Chapter 16 update project.  Scot is not sure how quickly ADU regulations might be 

updated (or what those specifics look like yet), but it is being discussed.  

5. Planning Commission Comments

Burke H. 

Saw a banner at the Turntable Restaurant stating “For Lease.”   

Wondered if anyone had any information about this, and if banners were actually allowed. 

Thought we had a restriction on banners.   

Scot H. noted that he will have Christopher Sandoval (Code Compliance) look into the 

banner.  Already working with the Turntable owners regarding parking issues (not plowing 

resident parking).  So the Town staff will be following up.   

4



Minturn Planning Commission 
February 12, 2020 

Page 3 of 12 

 

 

 

 

 

6. 232 Main Street – Bloodworth Addition Final Review (Tabled from December 11th, 

January 8th and January 22nd, 2020 Meetings; To be Tabled to March 25th Regular 

Meeting). 

 

Jeff A. asked about timing.  How long before they need to re-notice neighboring 

properties?   

Scot H. responded that they have 180 days.  Since they are still within 180 days, they are 

OK right now.  If they submit a new / changed plan (for example, if they come forward 

with a variance), a new notice would need to be sent out.  

 

Motion by Jeff A., second by Lauren D., to table the 232 Main St. (Bloodworth 

Additional Final Review) to the March 25th regular meeting.   

Motion Passed 5-0.   

 

 

 

7. 302 Main Street – Minturn Gallery Final Plan and Conditional Use Permit Review 

Final review of architectural detailing for a new accessory building including an art 

studio, storage, and accessory dwelling unit; review of CUP to allow for third dwelling 

unit as multifamily use within the Old Town Character Area – Mixed-Use Zone District. 

 

Recommendation: Approval, with condition. 

 

Scot H. introduced the project.  

 

In May 2018, Mr. Woodruff and Ms. Feiger received approval from the Minturn 

Planning Commission for improvements to their property including the demolition of an 

existing shed structure and the construction of a new 3 story accessory building to 

include a storage area within a basement area, an art studio (a commercial use) on the 

main level of the structure, and an accessory dwelling unit located on the second and 

third levels. At that time, the DRB approved of the site plan (building location, building 

size and dimensional limitations such as setbacks, lot coverage and impervious 

coverage) and uses, including the accessory dwelling unit, but required that the 

Applicants return to the DRB for final plan approval of “finish materials” once 

architectural drawings and materials selections were complete.  

At the time the property owners received their site plan and zoning approval, they were 

not properly informed by the Town that the proposed accessory dwelling unit proposed 

on the second and third levels of the building required additional zoning approval via 

the Conditional Use Permit (CUP) process. This is due to the fact that the existing 

residential structure on the property currently has two rental units, bringing the total 

units on the subject property to three if the accessory dwelling unit above the art studio 

is constructed. Therefore, the Applicants have submitted a CUP application for a multi-

DESIGN REVIEW AND LAND USE PUBLIC HELARINGS 

FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 

5



Minturn Planning Commission 
February 12, 2020 

Page 4 of 12 

 

family use, to be reviewed in conjunction with their final plan application for DRB 

review of architecture and materials.  

The Old Town Character Area Mixed Use Zone District allows for single-family and 

duplex uses ‘by right’ with no further zoning review or approval required prior to a 

property owner applying for a building permit. The Mixed-Use District also allows for 

multi-family (defined as a residential development with three or more units) via the 

Conditional Use Permit process. This is to ensure that the density, intensity of uses, as 

well as the bulk and mass of structures are appropriate for the area and that site 

improvement standards such as lot coverage, setbacks, building height and required 

parking are met. 

 

It appears from the May 2018 approval, such issues and standards were addressed and 

approved by the Planning Commission. The site plan details have not changed since 

original conceptual approval (other than the submittal of a landscape plan) and staff re-

confirmed that applicable standards and dimensional limitations are still being met. 

Therefore, this report will focus instead on the architectural details provided on the 

plans (Sheets A-2.0 and A-3.0) and the criteria and standards for the granting of a 

Conditional Use Permit. 

 

This is a Final Plan review by the Design Review Board as well as a Conditional Use 

Permit (CUP) review by the Town of Minturn Planning Commission. Following review 

of the request, the DRB will vote to approve or deny the final plans and architectural 

details. 

 

In a separate motion, the Planning Commission will vote to forward a recommendation 

to the Town of Minturn Town Council for approval, for approval with conditions, or 

denial of the CUP request in accordance with the standards, criteria and findings 

outlined in Section 16-21-620 – Conditional Use, Minturn Municipal Code. 

 

 

On and Off-Site Parking  

The conceptual plans approved in 2018 by the Planning Commission showed essentially 

the same parking configuration as is being proposed with these final plans, including 

recognition of perpendicular parking that historically has occurred partially on the 

subject property, and partially within the Norman Avenue right-of-way to the north of 

the existing residential structure. The original plans listed two residential units and the 

art gallery as the basis for providing six (6) spaces on the site. However, staff now 

calculates that the existing residential structure has two units and with the addition of a 

new accessory dwelling unit the total (residential) parking requirement is six, plus two 

more for the proposed commercial art studio use.   

Because the art gallery is a commercial use, and because the Old Town Character Area 

– Mixed-Use Zone District is specifically intended to allow for residential and 

commercial uses, staff interprets the Minturn Municipal Code parking requirements as 

allowing for a portion of the commercial parking requirement to be met by parking on 

Main Street.   

 

6



Minturn Planning Commission 
February 12, 2020 

Page 5 of 12 

 

Fifty (50%) percent of the required commercial parking (one space) is the lesser of the 

two on-street parking allowances in this instance. Therefore, staff suggests that the code 

allows for one on-street parking space to count toward the required commercial parking 

for the art gallery. Meaning, the site will need to accommodate 6-7 spaces, with one 

provided on Main Street.  

As plans for this project move forward to building permit application, staff recommends 

that the Applicant be required to enter into an encroachment agreement between the 

Town and the Applicant to allow for the continued use of Town right of way to meet the 

parking needs of the property. 

 

 

Greg Sparhawk (245 Pine St), architect for the project, addressed the commission.   

 

Noted the 3 existing parking spots 

Proposing 3 additional surface spaces 

 

Greg S. noted that there had been some question as to whether this would be more of a 

personal use gallery or a public gallery.  The plan is that it will be more of a personal 

(work space) gallery, with some limited public hours, primarily for special events.  The 

gallery would not be open typical commercial hours.   

 

Greg pointed out some of the materials being used: 

Vertical corrugated metal pattern on the lower exterior, above that natural red cedar 

Windows a dark color 

Exterior sconces – modern, but dark sky compliant 

 

Over the entry, because it is a shed roof, proposing a secondary roof to help with snow 

shed.  Metal roof proposed.   

 

 

Woody Woodruff, 344 Eagle St.   

 

Woody and Lynn live right across the alleyway from this building. 

Their long term plan would be to combine the 3 lots and develop the rest of the area as 

employee housing (from 302 to 332 Main St – Currently 3 trailers and 2 small houses).   

 

Lynn Feiger, 344 Eagle St.  

 

Regarding the studio - Lynn is a painter, this will be primarily a personal studio.  

Would also have some limited gallery hours, but would be limited and mostly utilized 

for special events.  

 

Woody W. also noted that down the road, the gallery space could become something 

else.  It’s being designed with a concrete floor and large enough that you could drive a 

vehicle into it.  So it could be a garage space for some other (commercial) purpose.   

 

7



Minturn Planning Commission 
February 12, 2020 

Page 6 of 12 

 

There is egress from the basement.  

Gallery storage and mechanical would be in the basement.  

 

2nd floor would be split between the dwelling unit (bedrooms), and office space.   

3rd floor would be kitchen, and living space.   

 

 

Lynn T. asked about landscaping.   

Woody W. - The detailed landscaping plan is not ready yet.   

They wanted to get the engineering figured out first, and then work on landscaping.  

Lynn F. did point out some general plans regarding shrubs and plants, and trees that 

would remain.  

Also plan to have plants (perennials) that can be in the snow storage area.   

 

 

Public Comment: 

 

Robin Adamson 

362 Main St.  

 

Robin thinks this a great plan, happy to see something like this being done.   

Asked about the timeline / dates for construction.   

 

Lynn F. responded that their hope is this coming summer.   

 

Woody W.  - Have to engineer it, then determine exact costs.  Goal would be to get the 

foundation in this summer.  It will probably take some time to get to framing and full 

construction.  Wants to take their time and do it right.   

 

 

Planning Commission Comments / Questions: 

 

Burke H. – Asked about parking.  

Was unclear about the reference to 6-8 total spots.  How many is it exactly?   

 

Scot H. – The 6-8 was in staff report.  

Part of that was due to the existing parking on the street (Norman).  

And could use one spot on Main St.  

Hence why a range was given.    

 

The 6-8 is for total units, not just the new unit.  

The Commercial size for the gallery requires 2 spots. (1 spot per 300 sf).   

In addition, the two existing rental units require two spaces per unit and the proposed 

third dwelling unit above the art gallery requires two spaces, for a total of eight (8) 

spaces. Staff suggests that at least one space could utilize on-street parking on Main 

Street, while the limited commercial use of gallery (as reported by Lynn F.) – only being 

8



Minturn Planning Commission 
February 12, 2020 

Page 7 of 12 

 

open a limited number of days per month to the public – means that the required two (2) 

spaces for the gallery would likely not be fully needed or utilized.  

  

Scot H. – The one condition he is asking for is an “encroachment agreement” regarding 

the spots on Norman (Town Right of Way).   

(Formally recognize the use of public property for private use).  The Town someday 

could decide to do something with Norman Ave. and the encroachment agreement could 

go away (or if the lot were later redeveloped, this could change).   

 

Lynn T. – Would the town charge for this use?  Has this been discussed? 

Woody W. – Discussed how this was handled with another property they owned when 

they first moved here (house on the river).   

Would like to discuss with Michelle M. to work out an agreement.  

 

Lynn T. also discussed Brian Sipes’ property as an example of this.  

 

 

 Burke H. – A little confused re. the verbiage of the parking.  Are there specific spots 

assigned to the commercial space?   

 

 Greg S.  

 No – the spots noted on the site plans are not “assigned” specifically to the studio 

(commercial) vs. the residential. He also noted that the gallery owner lives across the 

alleyway and will likely not utilize parking. 

 

Lynn F.  

The gallery would also be open when the MFC / VVAG gallery is open for events (First 

Friday events, etc).   

Lynn also noted that they have extra parking on the property where they live, that would 

be available during events, as long as they are living there.    

 

 

Motion by Lauren D., second by Chris M., to approve the final plans for 302 Main 

St.  

Motion approved 5-0.     

 

Separate motion required for the Conditional Use Permit.   

 

Motion by Lauren D., second by Jeff A., to approve the Conditional Use Permit for 

302 Main St., with the condition that the applicants execute an encroachment 

agreement with the Town, for the continued use of a small portion of the Norman 

Avenue right-of-way for parking associated with the uses on the site. 

Motion approved 5-0.  

 

 

 

9



Minturn Planning Commission 
February 12, 2020 

Page 8 of 12 

 

 

 

 

8. 291 Main Street – Rocky Mountain Taco Outdoor Patio Fence and New Sign 

Review of proposed fence enclosure for outdoor seating and liquor license boundary and 

new sign. 

 

Recommendation: Approval. 

 

Scot H. introduced the project.   

 

The Applicant, Rocky Mountain Taco, requests review of new signage for a new 

restaurant to be located at 291 Main Street along with plans for a low (4’) fence 

enclosure around an existing outdoor seating area facing Main Street. 

 

The proposed six (6) square foot sign is proposed to be mounted to a wood backing in 

front of the store front and attached to a new wood fence enclosure associated with an 

existing outdoor patio/seating area. 

 

The sign permit application and DRB application for the fence are complete, the 

proposed signage and fencing complies with the requirements of the Minturn Municipal 

Code, and staff is recommending approval of both requests.  

The Applicant is also requesting review of the removal of two trees located at the front 

of the property within or near the outdoor seating area. Both trees were presumably 

required by the Town’s landscaping standards when the mixed-use building was 

constructed. Staff recommends that one tree – a spruce – located to the south of the 

patio provides significant landscaping value and does not seem to impact the use of the 

outdoor patio area. Therefore, staff does not recommend removal of this tree unless the 

Applicant and/or building owner can demonstrate that the tree poses a maintenance or 

safety issue or is diseased. The other tree proposed to be removed is an aspen located in 

the middle of a heated patio area. This tree does appear to pose a practical difficulty 

from the standpoint of proper use of the outdoor seating area and may not present the 

same level of value from the standpoint of landscape treatment along the Main Street 

corridor.   

If either tree is approved for removal, staff suggest that the Applicant and building 

owner work with the Town to propose additional plantings (shrubs and/or trees) in 

other areas around the front or sides of the building, if appropriate. 

 

3 Items to be reviewed: 

 

• Outdoor patio enclosure / fence 

• Sign 

• Removal of Trees 

 

 

 

10



Minturn Planning Commission 
February 12, 2020 

Page 9 of 12 

 

 

Lynn T. asked for clarification on the storefront.  In the staff report, it notes that the 

storefront is “estimated” to be approximately 35 – 40 feet (although measurements were 

not provided).  Lynn asked that we get exact measurements.   

 

 Lynn also asked about the sign (will it be double sided)? 

 

Chris McGinnis, Owner 291 Main St. Lot 17A 

The sign will be double sided, so it can be seen from both directions.  

 

Lynn T. -  Could they keep the trees? 

 Could we trim them, use tables that work around trees? 

 Would prefer to see them preserved if possible.   

 

Chris M. responded that the landlord requested the trees be removed.  

 

Lynn T. - Would like to see the pine stay.  

If the aspen has to come out, suggested they incorporate some planters in it’s place.  

Could also do some hanging planters on the fence.  

 

Chris M. agreed that planters were a good idea, and said they were open to that.   

 

Lauren D.  – Agrees that the trees should be saved if possible.  

If not, would request that other landscaping be incorporated.  

 

Scot H. stated that he will look into whether those trees were required landscaping when 

the property was built.  Will need to clarify whether they would need to be replaced.   

Then they can follow up with both the applicant and the landlord.   

 

Jeff A. – Is the fence completely on their property?  (Not in the right of way)? 

Chris M. – Correct, completely on their property.   

 

 

Motion by Jeff. A, second by Lauren D., to approve the patio enclosure / fence, as 

well as the sign.  

The request for removal of the trees to be stricken, and that request to be re-

submitted once more research can be done about the original requirements for that 

building.   

 

Motion Approved 5-0.   

 

 

 

 

 

 

11



Minturn Planning Commission 
February 12, 2020 

Page 10 of 12 

 

 

 

 

 

 

9. Project Updates 

 

• Three Mile Plan – Review Draft 2020 Three Mile Plan 

 

Supposed to be reviewed every year.  In our case, it’s been 10 years.  

 

Annexations – our 3-mile plan boundary overlaps with the Town of Avon’s 3 mile plan 

boundary (in the Eagle Vail Commercial Service Center area). The plan boundary also 

overlaps with the Town of Vail’s 3-mile boundary in the West Vail area.  

 

The purpose of the three mile plan is to ensure that properties or areas that are currently 

located in surrounding jurisdictions (unincorporated Eagle County) are identified as 

potentially appropriate for annexation; to identify constraints on development or 

providing municipal services; and, to set forth criteria for determining whether an area 

should be annexed and what potential future land uses will be. 

 

 

Forest Service (Dowd Junction) – already in the town boundaries (already annexed, 

within town boundaries).  This needs to be updated on the map.   

 

Michelle M. – Sub area section # 4  

Not aware if we can annex forest service property that’s not of an administrative nature 

(different terms under the forest service – for example, the shooting range).  Does not 

believe that we can, so this section should be removed.   

 

Lynn T. – Area # 9 

Did we verify the actual acreage?  (There was previously some discrepancy).   

Scot H. to confirm.   

 

Bolts Lake – Area # 10 

Michelle M. – already annexed into Town.  This also needs to be updated.   

 

Lynn T. – A few areas of the document still reference Town police dept (under 

community services).  Needs to state ECSO (not town).  

These need to be updated.  (In annexed or non-annexed areas - ECSO).   

 

Lynn T. – Description area 5, Area 6 

(Transportation and Vicinity Map) 

Should be corrected to County Road (not Country Road) 

Page 68 (15-16) 

 

PROJECTS AND UPDATES 

FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 

12



Minturn Planning Commission 
February 12, 2020 

Page 11 of 12 

 

 

Jeff A. – Can we tie the map into the Eagle County GIS? 

Scot H. – Not sure if the County can do that (overlay / layer on their GIS site), but will 

ask.   

We could certainly post a map on our website, with a copy of the plan.   

 

 

Public Comment: 

 

Greg Sparkhawk 

245 Pine St.  

 

If Battle Mountain / Bolts Lake is technically annexed into the town, how can we show it 

on the 3 mile plan (if it’s part of the town)?  Would the plan then be amended if a de-

annexation happens? 

 

Michelle M. – Ideally would do a sub-area master plan for that area, which has not been 

done yet.  

 

Scot H. – given the current application for disconnection by Battle North, staff initiated 

the update project to ensure that in the event that Bolts Lake property was de-annexed, 

the 3 mile plan would include the Bolts Lake property, along with a set of criteria and 

potential future land uses deemed appropriate based on impacts to the Town and desired 

qualities/benefits of any development outside the town boundaries.  

 

Michelle M. - stated that Scot H. and the Town Attorney worked to craft an 

Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA) with Eagle County to ensure that extra-territorial 

development proposals (in Eagle County) are thoroughly analyzed and that both 

jurisdictions would cooperate in the referral and review of any development proposals 

impacting either jurisdiction.   

 

 

Next steps for 3 Mile Plan: 

Scot H. – Keep working to clean up and finalize this draft.  

Will be updating the Town Council in their next work session.  

 

Michelle M. – Asked that the map be part of the presentation for Council.  

 

Scot H. – Should Bolts Lake be removed for now?   

Michelle M. - Yes 

 

Take out Bolts Lake and Two Elk.  

Confirm with Town Attorney. 

 

Lauren D. suggested that we we work on a plan for Bolts Lake separately, so that we’re 

prepared and following the proper steps.   

13



Minturn Planning Commission 
February 12, 2020 

Page 12 of 12 

 

 

 

10. Planning Director Report & Minor DRB Approvals by Director 

 

• None 

 

11. Future Meetings 

• February 26, 2020 – Work Session with Stolfus Engineering (regarding the traffic 

study of the 100 block) 

• March 11, 2020 – Would like to wrap up Chapter 16 and new definitions 

 

 

 

12. Adjournment 

 

Motion by Jeff A., second by Chris M., to adjourn the meeting of February 12, 2020 at 

7:52pm. Motion passed 5-0. 

 
 

__________________________________ 

Lynn Teach, Commission Chair 
 
 

ATTEST: 
 

 

__________________________________ 

Scot Hunn, Planning Director 

 

14



Minturn 100 Block
Transportation Study

Andrew Amend, PE, PTOE
Stolfus & Associates, Inc. 15



Existing Conditions
 Data Collection
 Property lines obtained from Eagle County GIS and are approximate

 Existing Site Deficiencies
 Vehicles have difficulty making right turns from Williams Street to Nelson Avenue
 Vehicles often get “stuck” when turning from US 24 to Nelson Avenue
 Comingling of public and private property
 Loading trucks block traffic on Williams Street
 Snow storage located on private property
 Private parking and dumpster located on 1st Avenue
 Dead end at south end of Williams Street requires vehicles to enter private property to turn around

 As redevelopment occurs, it may trigger the need for a left-turn lane at Nelson 
Avenue

16



Parking Summary

Number of Spaces per 
1994 Parking Plan

Approximate Number of 
Usable Spaces Today

In Public R.O.W. 29 22
On Private Property 60 60

Total 89 82

17



Alternative A
Nelson Avenue One-Way
 Proposes converting Nelson Avenue between Williams Street and US 24 from 

two-way road to eastbound one-way road

 Benefits
 Prevents vehicles from getting “stuck” when turning on Nelson Avenue
 Minimal construction impacts
 No right-of-way impacts

 Limitations
 Residents on Nelson Avenue can only access home via Williams Street
 Moves left turns to Williams Street, which may trigger CDOT requirements for a left turn 

lane

18



Alternative B
Nelson Avenue Relocation
 Proposes relocating Nelson Avenue south of its existing location and converting it 

to an eastbound one-way road 

 Benefits
 Prevents vehicles from getting “stuck” when turning on Nelson Avenue

 Limitations
 Needs CDOT approval because of proximity to Toledo Avenue
 Involves property trade negotiations
 Residents on Nelson Avenue can only access home via Williams Street
 Moves left turns to Williams Street, which may trigger CDOT requirements for a left turn 

lane

19



Alternative C
Nelson Avenue Couplet
 Proposes narrowing Nelson Avenue and designating it as a westbound one-way 

road and adds a new eastbound one-way road connecting the south end of 
Williams Street to US 24

 Benefits
 Prevents vehicles from getting “stuck” when turning on Nelson Avenue
 Provides alternative circulation routes in the 100 Block

 Limitations
 Needs CDOT approval because of proximity to Toledo Avenue 
 Involves property trade negotiations

20



Off-Street Improvement Options
 Snow Storage
 Option 1: Install snow vault in public right-of-way
 Option 2: With CDOT approval, store snow in US 24 right-of-way near Williams Street

 Courtyard on 1st Avenue
 Allows outdoor seating for existing and redeveloped commercial sites 
 Extends pedestrian route from Williams Street to US 24 crosswalk

 Shared private underground parking among MR Minturn properties

 Loading Areas
 Option 1: On Main Street, north of Nelson Avenue
 Option 2: On Main Street, south of Nelson Avenue
 Option 3: On Williams Street, in public ROW

Require wayfinding signage to guide 
trucks to the designated turnaround 
area off of Cemetery Road

21



Code Requirements
 General Commercial Use 
 Minturn Code requires 1 space/300 GSF
 ITE Parking Generation is 5 spaces/300 GSF
 Similar difference for dining uses

 Residential Use
 Minturn Code requires 2 spaces/DU + 1 space/5 DUs for Multi-family
 Accessory Apartment is required to have 1 space/DU
 ITE Parking Generation is 1.5 spaces/DU

22



Recommendations
 Transportation
 Alternative C- Nelson Avenue Couplet is recommended. If CDOT does not allow another 

access closer to Toledo Avenue, Alternative A is the second choice

 Code
 Consider Code change reducing residential parking requirement in 100 Block Zone for 

mixed-use development with more commercial space
 Changing Code to allow for less commercial parking is not recommended without a 

parking occupancy study

 Off-Street
 Allow off-hours loading along Main Street and consider eliminating loading berth 

requirements for redeveloped properties with Main Street frontage
 Request CDOT authorization to store snow in US 24 ROW. If that is not allowable, 

negotiate with developer to transfer 1st Avenue ROW for snow storage/snow vault

23



Questions?

Andrew Amend, PE, PTOE
Stolfus & Associates, Inc. 24



2510 S.F.

1590 S.F.

26'

1
2
'

PLANTER

STAIRS

1
5
'

CURB FACE

2
2
'-

6
"

STEEL POST

1
7
'

POLE

1
6
'

EDGE OF SIDEWALK

1
4
'

POLE

2
'-

6
"

40'
EDGE OF CONCRETE

2
0
'

57'

32'-11"
EDGE OF SIDEWALK

CURB FACE

LIGHT POLE

3
'-

9
"

4'-6"

1
7
'-

3
"

PLANS FOR REDEVELOPMENT

2103-263-10-003

MR MINTURN LLC

2
1
0
3
-
2
6
3
-
1
0
-
0
0
9

M
R
 

M
I
N

T
U

R
N
 

L
L

C

2
1
0
3
-
2
6
3
-
1
0
-
0
0
2

M
R
 

M
I
N

T
U

R
N
 

L
L

C

2103-263-10-001

MR MINTURN LLC

2103-263-10-003

MR MINTURN LLC

2103-263-10-004

MR MINTURN LLC

2103-263-10-008

MR MINTURN LLC

2103-263-36-001

A & M LLC

2103-263-10-006

SULLIVAN, THOMAS S. & CATHERINE

2103-263-10-007

SULLIVAN, THOMAS S. & CATHERINE

2
1
0
3
-
2
6
3
-
1
1
-
0
0
3

M
R
 

M
I
N

T
U

R
N
 

L
L

C

2103-263-07-005

REVOCABLE TRUST

ANDERSEN-HAND 

PATRICIA K. 

2103-263-07-010

ONT MINTURN LLC

2103-263-11-002

MR MINTURN LLC

2
1
0
3
-
2
6
3
-
0
0
-
0
0
9

T
O

W
N
 

O
F
 

M
I
N

T
U

R
N

2103-263-00-021

TOWN OF MINTURN

2103-263-31-004

SULLIVAN, THOMAS S. & CATHERINE F.

2103-263-11-001

MR MINTURN LLC

2103-271-00-021

OF AMERICA

UNITED STATES

2103-263-09-004

MR MINTURN LLC

2103-263-00-007

MR MINTURN LLC

2103-263-09-001

MR MINTURN LLC

2103-263-23-001

LLC

NELSON AVENUE FAMILY PARTNERS 

2103-263-07-006

ROHR, JANE C.

STONE, LARRY D., JR - 

2
1
0
3
-
2
6
3
-
0
7
-
0
0
7

H
A

N
S

O
N
, 

A
U

D
R

E
Y

S
A

N
D

E
R

S
, 

F
R

A
N

K
 

G
.,
 J

R
 
-
 

2103-263-00-012

TRUSTEES

MCLAUGHLIN 

& MARIETTA 

TRUST, BRUCE C. 

MCLAUGHLIN 

MARIETTA 

TRUST - 

MCLAUGHLIN 

BRUCE C. 

2103-263-07-009

SIMON REVOCABLE TRUST

TRUST - BERNADETTE M. 

TIM SIMON REVOCABLE 

WILLIAMS ST

N
E

L
S

O
N
 

A
V

E

MAIN ST

MINTURN COUNTRY CLUB KITCHEN

THAI

STORE

THE UPTOWN

GARDENS

GEMINI

MAGUSTOS

HOTEL MINTURN

1
S

T
 

A
V

E

APPROX. 1140 S.F.

SNOW STORAGE

220' TO TOLEDO AVE

40'0' 20' 80'

100 BLOCK EXISTING CONDITIONS

T
O

L
E

D
O
 

A
V

E

25



6

0

2

2

8

8

6

6

12

11

0

6

6

6

3

(COMPACT)

4

8

9 (COMPACT)

8 5

5 5

5

4

10

10

8

SNOW STORAGE)

8 (DEPENDING ON

XX

XX

29

60

22

60

2103-263-10-003

MR MINTURN LLC

2
1
0
3
-
2
6
3
-
1
0
-
0
0
9

M
R
 

M
I
N

T
U

R
N
 

L
L

C

2
1
0
3
-
2
6
3
-
1
0
-
0
0
2

M
R
 

M
I
N

T
U

R
N
 

L
L

C

2103-263-10-001

MR MINTURN LLC

2103-263-10-003

MR MINTURN LLC

2103-263-10-004

MR MINTURN LLC

2103-263-10-008

MR MINTURN LLC

2103-263-36-001

A & M LLC

2103-263-10-006

SULLIVAN, THOMAS S. & CATHERINE

2103-263-10-007

SULLIVAN, THOMAS S. & CATHERINE

2
1
0
3
-
2
6
3
-
1
1
-
0
0
3

M
R
 

M
I
N

T
U

R
N
 

L
L

C

2103-263-07-005

REVOCABLE TRUST

ANDERSEN-HAND 

PATRICIA K. 

2103-263-07-010

ONT MINTURN LLC

2103-263-11-002

MR MINTURN LLC

2
1
0
3
-
2
6
3
-
0
0
-
0
0
9

T
O

W
N
 

O
F
 

M
I
N

T
U

R
N

2103-263-00-021

TOWN OF MINTURN

2103-263-31-004

SULLIVAN, THOMAS S. & CATHERINE F.

2103-263-11-001

MR MINTURN LLC

2103-271-00-021

OF AMERICA

UNITED STATES

2103-263-09-004

MR MINTURN LLC

2103-263-00-007

MR MINTURN LLC

2103-263-09-001

MR MINTURN LLC

2103-263-23-001

LLC

NELSON AVENUE FAMILY PARTNERS 

2103-263-07-006

ROHR, JANE C.

STONE, LARRY D., JR - 

2
1
0
3
-
2
6
3
-
0
7
-
0
0
7

H
A

N
S

O
N
, 

A
U

D
R

E
Y

S
A

N
D

E
R

S
, 

F
R

A
N

K
 

G
.,
 J

R
 
-
 

2103-263-00-012

TRUSTEES

MCLAUGHLIN 

& MARIETTA 

TRUST, BRUCE C. 

MCLAUGHLIN 

MARIETTA 

TRUST - 

MCLAUGHLIN 

BRUCE C. 

2103-263-07-009

SIMON REVOCABLE TRUST

TRUST - BERNADETTE M. 

TIM SIMON REVOCABLE 

WILLIAMS ST

MAIN ST

40'0' 20' 80'

MINTURN COUNTRY CLUB KITCHEN

THAI

STORE

THE UPTOWN

GARDENS

GEMINI

MAGUSTOS

HOTEL MINTURN

1
S

T
 

A
V

E

N
E

L
S

O
N
 

A
V

E

T
O

L
E

D
O
 

A
V

E

= NUMBER OF PARKING SPACES PER 1994 PARKING PLAN

TOTAL NUMBER IN PUBLIC ROW =

TOTAL NUMBER ON PRIVATE PROPERTY =

TOTAL NUMBER IN PUBLIC ROW =

TOTAL NUMBER ON PRIVATE PROPERTY =

= APPROXIMATE NUMBER OF USABLE PARKING SPACES TODAY

100 BLOCK EXISTING PARKING
26



S
U
-

4
0

A
A
S

H
T
O
 
2
0
1
8
 
(U

S
)

(c
) 

2
0
1
9
 

T
ra

n
s
o
ft
 
S
o
lu
ti

o
n
s
, 
In

c
. 

A
ll
 
ri
g
h
ts
 
re

s
e
rv

e
d
.

OPPORTUNITY FOR LANDSCAPING

EASIER TURNS FROM WILLIAMS ST

PUBLIC ROW TO ALLOW

REMOVE LANDSCAPING IN

FOR LEFT-TURN LANE

MAY TRIGGER REQUIREMENTS

TURNS ONTO WILLIAMS

INCREASE OF LEFT

2103-263-10-003

MR MINTURN LLC

2
1
0
3
-
2
6
3
-
1
0
-
0
0
9

M
R
 

M
I
N

T
U

R
N
 

L
L

C

2
1
0
3
-
2
6
3
-
1
0
-
0
0
2

M
R
 

M
I
N

T
U

R
N
 

L
L

C

2103-263-10-001

MR MINTURN LLC

2103-263-10-003

MR MINTURN LLC

2103-263-10-004

MR MINTURN LLC

2103-263-10-008

MR MINTURN LLC

2103-263-36-001

A & M LLC

2103-263-10-006

SULLIVAN, THOMAS S. & CATHERINE

2103-263-10-007

SULLIVAN, THOMAS S. & CATHERINE

2
1
0
3
-
2
6
3
-
1
1
-
0
0
3

M
R
 

M
I
N

T
U

R
N
 

L
L

C

2103-263-07-005

REVOCABLE TRUST

ANDERSEN-HAND 

PATRICIA K. 

2103-263-07-010

ONT MINTURN LLC

2103-263-11-002

MR MINTURN LLC

2
1
0
3
-
2
6
3
-
0
0
-
0
0
9

T
O

W
N
 

O
F
 

M
I
N

T
U

R
N

2103-263-00-021

TOWN OF MINTURN

2103-263-31-004

SULLIVAN, THOMAS S. & CATHERINE F.

2103-263-11-001

MR MINTURN LLC

2103-271-00-021

OF AMERICA

UNITED STATES

2103-263-09-004

MR MINTURN LLC

2103-263-00-007

MR MINTURN LLC

2103-263-09-001

MR MINTURN LLC

2103-263-23-001

LLC

NELSON AVENUE FAMILY PARTNERS 

2103-263-07-006

ROHR, JANE C.

STONE, LARRY D., JR - 

2
1
0
3
-
2
6
3
-
0
7
-
0
0
7

H
A

N
S

O
N
, 

A
U

D
R

E
Y

S
A

N
D

E
R

S
, 

F
R

A
N

K
 

G
.,
 J

R
 
-
 

2103-263-00-012

TRUSTEES

MCLAUGHLIN 

& MARIETTA 

TRUST, BRUCE C. 

MCLAUGHLIN 

MARIETTA 

TRUST - 

MCLAUGHLIN 

BRUCE C. 

2103-263-07-009

SIMON REVOCABLE TRUST

TRUST - BERNADETTE M. 

TIM SIMON REVOCABLE 

WILLIAMS ST

N
E

L
S

O
N
 

A
V

E

MAIN ST

40'0' 20' 80'

MINTURN COUNTRY CLUB KITCHEN

THAI

STORE

THE UPTOWN

GARDENS

GEMINI

MAGUSTOS

HOTEL MINTURN

1
S

T
 

A
V

E

T
O

L
E

D
O
 

A
V

E

NELSON AVENUE ONE-WAY 

ALTERNATIVE A
27



S
U
-

4
0

A
A
S

H
T
O
 
2
0
1
8
 
(U

S
)

(c
) 

2
0
2
0
 

T
ra

n
s
o
ft
 
S
o
lu
ti

o
n
s
, 
In

c
. 

A
ll
 
ri
g
h
ts
 
re

s
e
rv

e
d
.

32'

IS TOO CLOSE TO TOLEDO AVE

APPROVED BY CDOT BECAUSE IT

THIS LOCATION WILL NOT BE

RELOCATING NELSON AVE TO

PUBLIC ROW: 0.08

ACRES CONVERTED TO

DEVELOPMENT: 0.09

ACRES FOR SITE

SPACES ELIMINATED

4 PUBLIC PARKING

SPACES ADDED

3 PUBLIC PARKING

SPACES ELIMINATED

3 PUBLIC PARKING
ROW TO THE SOUTH

AS PART OF TRADE FOR NEW

CONVERT TO PRIVATE PROPERTY

OPPORTUNITY FOR LANDSCAPING

EASIER TURNS FROM WILLIAMS ST

PUBLIC ROW TO ALLOW

REMOVE LANDSCAPING IN

FOR LEFT-TURN LANE

MAY TRIGGER REQUIREMENTS

TURNS ONTO WILLIAMS

INCREASE OF LEFT

2103-263-10-003

MR MINTURN LLC

2
1
0
3
-
2
6
3
-
1
0
-
0
0
9

M
R
 

M
I
N

T
U

R
N
 

L
L

C

2
1
0
3
-
2
6
3
-
1
0
-
0
0
2

M
R
 

M
I
N

T
U

R
N
 

L
L

C

2103-263-10-001

MR MINTURN LLC

2103-263-10-003

MR MINTURN LLC

2103-263-10-004

MR MINTURN LLC

2103-263-10-008

MR MINTURN LLC

2103-263-36-001

A & M LLC

2103-263-10-006

SULLIVAN, THOMAS S. & CATHERINE

2103-263-10-007

SULLIVAN, THOMAS S. & CATHERINE

2
1
0
3
-
2
6
3
-
1
1
-
0
0
3

M
R
 

M
I
N

T
U

R
N
 

L
L

C

2103-263-07-005

REVOCABLE TRUST

ANDERSEN-HAND 

PATRICIA K. 

2103-263-07-010

ONT MINTURN LLC

2103-263-11-002

MR MINTURN LLC

2
1
0
3
-
2
6
3
-
0
0
-
0
0
9

T
O

W
N
 

O
F
 

M
I
N

T
U

R
N

2103-263-00-021

TOWN OF MINTURN

2103-263-31-004

SULLIVAN, THOMAS S. & CATHERINE F.

2103-263-11-001

MR MINTURN LLC

2103-271-00-021

OF AMERICA

UNITED STATES

2103-263-09-004

MR MINTURN LLC

2103-263-00-007

MR MINTURN LLC

2103-263-09-001

MR MINTURN LLC

2103-263-23-001

LLC

NELSON AVENUE FAMILY PARTNERS 

2103-263-07-006

ROHR, JANE C.

STONE, LARRY D., JR - 

2
1
0
3
-
2
6
3
-
0
7
-
0
0
7

H
A

N
S

O
N
, 

A
U

D
R

E
Y

S
A

N
D

E
R

S
, 

F
R

A
N

K
 

G
.,
 J

R
 
-
 

2103-263-00-012

TRUSTEES

MCLAUGHLIN 

& MARIETTA 

TRUST, BRUCE C. 

MCLAUGHLIN 

MARIETTA 

TRUST - 

MCLAUGHLIN 

BRUCE C. 

2103-263-07-009

SIMON REVOCABLE TRUST

TRUST - BERNADETTE M. 

TIM SIMON REVOCABLE 

WILLIAMS ST

MAIN ST

40'0' 20' 80'

MINTURN COUNTRY CLUB KITCHEN

THAI

STORE

THE UPTOWN

GARDENS

GEMINI

MAGUSTOS

HOTEL MINTURN

1
S

T
 

A
V

E

T
O

L
E

D
O
 

A
V

E

NELSON AVENUE RELOCATION

ALTERNATIVE B
28



S
U
-

4
0

A
A
S

H
T
O
 
2
0
1
8
 
(U

S
)

(c
) 

2
0
2
0
 

T
ra

n
s
o
ft
 
S
o
lu
ti

o
n
s
, 
In

c
. 

A
ll
 
ri
g
h
ts
 
re

s
e
rv

e
d
.

24'

16'

TOLEDO AVE

ACCESS SO CLOSE TO

BECAUSE IT ADDS A NEW

REQUIRES CDOT APPROVAL

PUBLIC ROW: 0.05

ACRES CONVERTED TO

DEVELOPMENT: 0.04

ACRES FOR SITE

SPACES ELIMINATED

2 PUBLIC PARKING
ROW TO THE SOUTH

AS PART OF TRADE FOR NEW

CONVERT TO PRIVATE PROPERTY

OPPORTUNITY FOR LANDSCAPING

PARKING SPACES TO REMAIN

EASIER TURNS FROM WILLIAMS ST

PUBLIC ROW TO ALLOW

REMOVE LANDSCAPING IN

2103-263-10-003

MR MINTURN LLC

2
1
0
3
-
2
6
3
-
1
0
-
0
0
9

M
R
 

M
I
N

T
U

R
N
 

L
L

C

2
1
0
3
-
2
6
3
-
1
0
-
0
0
2

M
R
 

M
I
N

T
U

R
N
 

L
L

C

2103-263-10-001

MR MINTURN LLC

2103-263-10-003

MR MINTURN LLC

2103-263-10-004

MR MINTURN LLC

2103-263-10-008

MR MINTURN LLC

2103-263-36-001

A & M LLC

2103-263-10-006

SULLIVAN, THOMAS S. & CATHERINE

2103-263-10-007

SULLIVAN, THOMAS S. & CATHERINE

2
1
0
3
-
2
6
3
-
1
1
-
0
0
3

M
R
 

M
I
N

T
U

R
N
 

L
L

C

2103-263-07-005

REVOCABLE TRUST

ANDERSEN-HAND 

PATRICIA K. 

2103-263-07-010

ONT MINTURN LLC

2103-263-11-002

MR MINTURN LLC

2
1
0
3
-
2
6
3
-
0
0
-
0
0
9

T
O

W
N
 

O
F
 

M
I
N

T
U

R
N

2103-263-00-021

TOWN OF MINTURN

2103-263-31-004

SULLIVAN, THOMAS S. & CATHERINE F.

2103-263-11-001

MR MINTURN LLC

2103-271-00-021

OF AMERICA

UNITED STATES

2103-263-09-004

MR MINTURN LLC

2103-263-00-007

MR MINTURN LLC

2103-263-09-001

MR MINTURN LLC

2103-263-23-001

LLC

NELSON AVENUE FAMILY PARTNERS 

2103-263-07-006

ROHR, JANE C.

STONE, LARRY D., JR - 

2
1
0
3
-
2
6
3
-
0
7
-
0
0
7

H
A

N
S

O
N
, 

A
U

D
R

E
Y

S
A

N
D

E
R

S
, 

F
R

A
N

K
 

G
.,
 J

R
 
-
 

2103-263-00-012

TRUSTEES

MCLAUGHLIN 

& MARIETTA 

TRUST, BRUCE C. 

MCLAUGHLIN 

MARIETTA 

TRUST - 

MCLAUGHLIN 

BRUCE C. 

2103-263-07-009

SIMON REVOCABLE TRUST

TRUST - BERNADETTE M. 

TIM SIMON REVOCABLE 

WILLIAMS ST

MAIN ST

40'0' 20' 80'

MINTURN COUNTRY CLUB KITCHEN

THAI

STORE

THE UPTOWN

GARDENS

GEMINI

MAGUSTOS

HOTEL MINTURN

1
S

T
 

A
V

E

N
E

L
S

O
N
 

A
V

E

T
O

L
E

D
O
 

A
V

E

NELSON AVENUE COUPLET

ALTERNATIVE C
29



THESE 2 PARKING SPACES NO LONGER EXIST 70'

1
0
'

70'

DIAGONAL PARKING

COURTYARD

OPTION 3: LOADING AREA

OPTION 1: LOADING AREA

OPTION 2: LOADING AREA

1
0
'

IN PUBLIC ROW

OPTION 1: SNOW VAULT
WITH CDOT APPROVAL

STORE IN ROW

OPTION 2:

PROPERTIES

AMONG ALL MR MINTURN

UNDERGROUND PARKING

POTENTIAL FOR SHARED

2103-263-10-003

MR MINTURN LLC

2
1
0
3
-
2
6
3
-
1
0
-
0
0
9

M
R
 

M
I
N

T
U

R
N
 

L
L

C

2
1
0
3
-
2
6
3
-
1
0
-
0
0
2

M
R
 

M
I
N

T
U

R
N
 

L
L

C

2103-263-10-001

MR MINTURN LLC

2103-263-10-003

MR MINTURN LLC

2103-263-10-004

MR MINTURN LLC

2103-263-10-008

MR MINTURN LLC

2103-263-36-001

A & M LLC

2103-263-10-006

SULLIVAN, THOMAS S. & CATHERINE

2103-263-10-007

SULLIVAN, THOMAS S. & CATHERINE

2
1
0
3
-
2
6
3
-
1
1
-
0
0
3

M
R
 

M
I
N

T
U

R
N
 

L
L

C

2103-263-07-005

REVOCABLE TRUST

ANDERSEN-HAND 

PATRICIA K. 

2103-263-07-010

ONT MINTURN LLC

2103-263-11-002

MR MINTURN LLC

2
1
0
3
-
2
6
3
-
0
0
-
0
0
9

T
O

W
N
 

O
F
 

M
I
N

T
U

R
N

2103-263-00-021

TOWN OF MINTURN

2103-263-31-004

SULLIVAN, THOMAS S. & CATHERINE F.

2103-263-11-001

MR MINTURN LLC

2103-271-00-021

OF AMERICA

UNITED STATES

2103-263-09-004

MR MINTURN LLC

2103-263-00-007

MR MINTURN LLC

2103-263-09-001

MR MINTURN LLC

2103-263-23-001

LLC

NELSON AVENUE FAMILY PARTNERS 

2103-263-07-006

ROHR, JANE C.

STONE, LARRY D., JR - 

2
1
0
3
-
2
6
3
-
0
7
-
0
0
7

H
A

N
S

O
N
, 

A
U

D
R

E
Y

S
A

N
D

E
R

S
, 

F
R

A
N

K
 

G
.,
 J

R
 
-
 

2103-263-00-012

TRUSTEES

MCLAUGHLIN 

& MARIETTA 

TRUST, BRUCE C. 

MCLAUGHLIN 

MARIETTA 

TRUST - 

MCLAUGHLIN 

BRUCE C. 

2103-263-07-009

SIMON REVOCABLE TRUST

TRUST - BERNADETTE M. 

TIM SIMON REVOCABLE 

WILLIAMS ST

N
E

L
S

O
N
 

A
V

E

MAIN ST

40'0' 20' 80'

MINTURN COUNTRY CLUB KITCHEN

THAI

STORE

THE UPTOWN

GARDENS

GEMINI

MAGUSTOS

HOTEL MINTURN

1
S

T
 

A
V

E

T
O

L
E

D
O
 

A
V

E

OFF-STREET IMPROVEMENT OPTIONS
30



TRUCKS COMING FROM 100 BLOCK

OUT-OF-DIRECTION TRAVEL FOR

APPROXIMATELY 1.5 MILES OF

US 24 TRUCK LOADING

300'0' 150' 600'

TRUCK TURNAROUND

EAGLE ST

T
O

L
E

D
O
 

A
V

E

N
E

L
S

O
N
 

A
V

E

N
O

R
M

A
N
 

A
V

E

H
A

R
R
I
S

O
N
 

A
V

E

M
E

E
K
 

A
V

E

M
A

N
N
 

S
T

R
D

C
E

M
E

T
E

R
Y

TRUCK TURNAROUND AREA

NOTE: WAYFINDING SIGNS ALONG US 24 REQUIRED.

31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50


	PC Agenda 02-26-20
	Planning Commission Minutes 02-12-2020
	Minturn 100 Block Planning Commission Presentation
	Minturn 100 Block�Transportation Study
	Existing Conditions
	Parking Summary
	Alternative A�Nelson Avenue One-Way
	Alternative B�Nelson Avenue Relocation
	Alternative C�Nelson Avenue Couplet
	Off-Street Improvement Options
	Code Requirements
	Recommendations
	Questions?

	Minturn 100 Block Transportation Study Existing Conditions and Planning Alternatives - Planning Commission Meeting Exhibits
	Planning Commission Exhibits
	Existing Conditions Exhibit
	Existing Parking Exhibit
	Long-Term Alternative_Nelson One-Way
	Long-Term Alternative_Nelson Relocation
	Long-Term Alternative_Nelson Couplet
	Off Street Improvements
	Truck Turnaround Exhibit


	542 Main St. DRB Application
	542 Main St. Sketches
	542 Main St. Examples
	542 Main St. Color Photos
	542 Main St. Color Photos 2
	542 Main St. Windows Doors
	542 Main St. Survey Plat



